
The Green Dragon Public House, London Road 
Listed Grade II 

 

Public house. C18 and C19. Rubble stone walls with stone dressings, 

painted: plinth. Tile roof, one gabled half-dormer. Two storeys, four win-

dows. Victorian sashes. Plain doorways and carriageway to the rear 

yard.  

Anciently The inn was owned by the little 

monastery of Shulbrede, in Lynchmere. 

(See Roger Newman ‘A Hampshire Parish’)  

A local family, the Denyers, after paying £200 for the 

property, ran the Dragon for half the 1800’s. Beer 

was brewed on the premises until 1842. 

 The building was extensively damaged as a result of 

a fire on 17th January 2013: parts of the roof struc-

ture survived and it was subsequently restored One upshot of the fire was that 

parts of the building were dated back to the 16th century—much earlier than the 
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